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Also, you are hereby authorized to simultaneously dedicate Eumont Gas production from
the W.A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 37 with the W.A. Ramsay (NCT -A) Well Nos. 17, 35,
42 and 46. Furthermore, you are hereby permitted to produce the allowable assigned the

subject GPU from all of said wells in any proportion.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay
Director

- WIL/MES/amg

cc: Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe
File: NSL-3000(SD)
NSL-3000-A(SD)



